From: HSRHelp

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 1:54 PM
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' Fetterman, Michelle; Burton, June; Larson, Peter
Subject: FW: Application of Rule 802.21 to Post-Consun;:-InauaiESRimns
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From: Whltehead Nora <nwh|tehead@ftc gov>
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Yes, it does.
From: HSRHelp <HSRHeIp@ftc.g5@5§ I —

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 1:45 PM

To: Walsh, Kathryn E. <kwalsh@

Shaffer, Kristin <kshaffer@ftc.gov>; Shelnberg, Samuel |. <SSHEINBERG@ftc gov>; Six, Anne <ariv s o “Mhitahaad
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Peter <plarson@ftay:.

Sub}ect FW: Apphcatlon of Rule 802.21 to Post- Consummatlon HSR Flllngs
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To: Hﬂ«m‘! VEAL L L il m
Subject: Application of Rule 812 21 tn Pnct-Canciimmatinn HSR Filinae

Gogd »ftetenmrl ammitinryith.a aupstinn ranseroingyhan. tha & j
acquiring party has submitted a post-consummation HSR filing. Ir
year period begins to run from the expiration of * i

you could confirm whether this interpretation reflects the current position of the Premerger Office. Thank you.
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